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From: Harvey, Michael[/o=Fujitsu Exchange Organization/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e816e90a96da46eaa8984407dac]

Sent: Tue 23/08/2016 11:34:02 AM (UTC)

To: Newsome, Petei GRO i

Subject: | RE: Words on Old Horizon

Yes fine, sorry for delay

From: Newsome, Pete

Sent: 23 August 2016 12:33

To: Harvey, Michael | GRO
Subject: RE: Words on Old Horizon

Mike
You Ok with these words. Want to send on shortly and try to meet them F2F.
Pete

Pete Newsome
Business Change Manager
Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I

E-Maili GRO ;

Web: htfp:7/uk fuiitsi.com
Web: uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children
-CIO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders
Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Newsome, Pete

Sent: 22 August 2016 09:44

To: Harvey, Michael < GRO L
Subject: FW: Words on Old Horizon

Mike

You OK for me to use these words in an email to Patrick and Mark at Post Office and backup to your conversation with
Rodric?

Pete
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Pete Newsome

Business Change Manager
Tl Can :

E-Maili GRO i
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com

Web: uk.fujitsu.com

e Business

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children
-ClO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup

B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Godeseth, Torstein

Sent: 19 August 2016 15:12

To: Newsome, Pete < GRO >
Subject: RE: Words on Old Horizon

‘Deloittes have now started to ask for detailed information on the audit system and Horizon as opposed to HNGX. We
have provided documentation and have no reason to assume that the system did not operate as described. If Post
Office want Delloites to continue with this activity this would be a whole new stream of work and we would estimate
it would cost double that spent on the current audit as we don’t have any system on which we could investigate any
challenges put to us and therefore would have to spend significant time and effort to research the detail on how the
Riposte system stored data. We feel it would be impractical to contemplate recreating a Riposte based system after
such a long time and so any responses to Deloittes would be based on our analysis of logs and so would represent a
theoretical understanding of what happened which could not be tested.

Hopefully we can meet early next week to understand Post Offices’ intentions.

Regards etc
Torstein

From: Newsome, Pete

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Godeseth, Torstein < GRO ;
Cc: Harvey, Michael < GRO >
Subject: Words on Old Horizon

Torstein

Question is about looking at Horizon controls.
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‘Delloites have now started to ask for detailed information on the audit system and Horizon as opposed to HNGX. We
have provided documentation and have no reason to assume that the system did not operate as described. If Post
Office want Delloites to continue with this activity this would be a whole new stream of work and we would estimate
it would cost double that spent on the current audit as the system no longer exists and would be expensive to
recreate.

Hopefully we can meet early next week to understand Post Offices’ intentions.
Regards
Pete

Pete Newsome
Business Change Manager

E-Mail:i GRO i

Web: !inttg://uk.fuiitsu.com
Web: uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children
I-ClO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup
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